
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda  
Thursday, February 4, 2021, 7:30 PM  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda item #6 
“Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the January 21, 2021 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 
  

4.1 Application [PZ-2021-01] of Chapman Acres LLC, for a Site Plan of Development to replace an 
existing maintenance building, to include demolition, building construction and associated site 
work at 1120 Hartford Turnpike (Assessor ID: Map 43, Block 68, Parcel 22A). NOTE: Action only; 
no public hearing. 

 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
6.  Plan of Conservation and Development Update 
  
7. Other Business/Discussion 
 

7.1 Application [PZ-2020-14] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed Text 
Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 15 (Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel). 

 
7.2 Extension of [PZ-2008-04], Spirit Development Co. LLC, a site plan and special permit, located at 

1189 Hartford Tpke. 
 
 
8. Adjournment   
          
 
          Roland Klee, Chairman  
                            Planning & Zoning Commission 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89257738523?pwd=anBGNlkybnU1TVZvYkhSdjZQTFdTZz09 

Meeting ID: 892 5773 8523 Passcode: L2daQs 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 892 5773 8523 Passcode: 890062 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89257738523?pwd=anBGNlkybnU1TVZvYkhSdjZQTFdTZz09


DRAFT MINUTES 



 

TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
(PZC) Virtual Meeting Notice & 
Agenda Thursday, January 21st, 

2021, 7:30 PM 
 

Via Zoom 
 

Draft Minutes 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:30 PM. 

• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Mike Mitchell, Joseph Miller, Iris Mullan, Susan 
Reudgen and Jesse Schoolnik 
• Alternate Member: Carl Bard 
• Absent Members:  
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner, Shaun Gately, EDC/Asst Planner 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

 
2. Administrative Actions/Requests 

 
2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda item 

#6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 
 

Robin Lockwood motioned to ADOPT the agenda. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
 2.2 Election of Officers 

 
Roland Klee, Chairperson, entertained nominations for open seats on the committee. 
 
Chairperson 
 
Robin Lockwood made a motion to nominate Roland Klee. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. There were no other nominees presented. 
 
Vice Chairperson 
 
Robin Lockwood made a motion to nominate Susan Reudgen. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. There were no other nominees presented. 
 
Secretary 
 
Susan Reudgen made a motion to nominate Joseph Miller. Robin Lockwood seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. There were no other nominees presented. 
 
 



2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the January 7, 2021 
 

Susan Reudgen motioned to APPROVE the minutes from January 7, 2021.  Mike Mitchell seconded and 
the motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 

 
[PZ-2021-01] Application of Chapman Acres LLC, for a Site Plan of Development to replace an existing   
maintenance building, to include demolition, building construction and associated site work at 1120   
Hartford Turnpike (Assessor ID: Map 43, Block 68, Parcel 22A) 

 
 George McGregor, Town Planner read the details of the application and recommended a hearing date 
  
 Of February 4, 2021. 
 

 Robin Lockwood motioned to add Application [PZ-2021-01] to the February 4, 2021 meeting. Joseph 
Miller seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 

 
4.1 Application [PZ-2020-14] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a 

proposed Text Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 15 (Removal of Earth, 
Sand, and Gravel). 

 
• Chairman Roland Klee, read the following teleconference rules into the record:  

  1.  Any member of the public who wishes to provide public comment may participate remotely 
via computer with a microphone and ZOOM link or via telephone call-in number 
  2.  We ask that all participants "MUTE" their phones and that the meeting organizer may mute 
participants if excessive noise or feedback interrupts the meeting. 
  3.  Speakers are encouraged to use the ZOOM Chat function to alert the host that they would like 
to speak. 
  4.  At the appropriate time, the Chairman will call for public comment. Speakers should unmute 
their phones by pressing *6 and then clearly identify their name and address. 
  5.  Speakers should direct their comments though the Chairman 
  6.  Please be patient. 

• Town Planner George McGregor read the legal notice into the record.  
• Legal notice was published in the Journal Inquirer on January 9, 2021 and January 19, 2021. 
• Proper notice has been provided to the COG, adjoining towns and the Town Clerk. 
• Town Planner George McGregor explained the details of the application. 
• Roland Klee, Chairperson, opened the Public Hearing. 
• No one spoke. 
• Robin Lockwood made a motion to close the Public Hearing at 7:54 PM. Joseph Miller seconded 

and the motion carried unanimously. 
• Discussion ensued 
• Robin Lockwood made a motion to CONTINUE the agenda item to the February 4, 2021 meeting. 

Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 



4.2 Application [PZ-2020-15] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a 
proposed Text Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 20 (Aquifer Protection) 
and numerous references throughout other Sections. 

 
• Town Planner George McGregor read the legal notice into the record.  
• Legal notice was published in the Journal Inquirer on January 9, 2021 and January 19, 2021. 
• Proper notice has been provided to the COG, adjoining towns and the Town Clerk. 
• Town Planner George McGregor explained the details of the application. 
• Roland Klee, Chairperson, opened the Public Hearing. 
• Ann Letendre, 29 Gottier Drive, spoke in regards to the application. 
• Shaun Gately, EDC/Asst Planner, responded 
 

Susan Reudgen made a motion to close the public hearing at 8:16 PM. Robin Lockwood seconded 
and motion carried unanimously. 
 

  Robin Lockwood MOVED that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-15, a 
Zoning Regulation Text Amendment of Section 20, Aquifer Protection, based upon a 
finding that the amendments are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and 
Development’s goals ensuring that land use regulations are “user-friendly” (POCD, page 
90) and that a separate, stand-alone Aquifer Protection Ordinance, consistent with State 
of Connecticut guidelines, was approved on July 18, 2019. Susan Reudgen seconded and 
the motion carried unanimously. 

 
5 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
 NONE 
 
6 Plan of Conservation and Development Update 
 

George McGregor, Town Planner, gave an update on the Community Workshop held January 14, 2021 
via Zoom. Milone & MacBroom will be back in February to discuss the results further. 

 
7 Other Business/Discussion 
 

7.1 2021 Connecticut Bar Association Land Use Seminar 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, shared some details in regards to the upcoming seminar.  A flyer has 
been provided. 

 

8 Adjournment 
 

Robin Lockwood made a motion to ADJOURN at 8:28 PM. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. 



APPLICATION 

1 

 

















 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2021-01, 1129 Hartford Tpke. 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2021 
 
 
Request and Background 
 

 
An Application [PZ-2021-01] has 
been submitted by Chapman Acres, 
LLC, for a Site Plan of Development 
to replace an exiting 3,600 s.f. 
maintenance building with a 6,650 
s.f. maintenance building, including 
demolition and associated site 
work at the Mt. Vernon 
Apartments, 1129 Hartford Tpke. 
(Assessor ID: Map 43, Block 68, 
Parcel 22A).  
 
The maintenance area is located in 
the north west portion of the 
complex. It is intended for storage 
of maintenance equipment for the 
property. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



PZ 2021-01, 1129 Hartford Tpke.  2 
February 4, 2021 
 
 

Proposed Maintenance Facility: 
 

 
 
 
The proposed maintenance facility is designed with asphalt shingle, vinyl siding, and four overhead 
doors. 
 
Proposed Site Plan Modification 
 

 



PZ 2021-01, 1129 Hartford Tpke.  3 
February 4, 2021 
 
 

 
 
The modification would replace the existing maintenance building with a larger structure. The existing 
structure has a crumbling foundation. The applicant has added 20 evergreen trees (arborvitae) for 
screening the neighboring apartment complex. No landscaping exists on site today. The Applicant may 
want to consider also replacing an existing, weathered, chain link fence which runs near the eastern 
property line. Additional run-off will be handled by a new subsurface infiltration system. 
 
 
Staff Comments and Analysis 
 
The applicant has addressed any and all substantive comments from Staff. This modification to the site 
mitigates its impacts through the addition of 20 evergreen trees. On balance, this project meets the site 
plan and zoning requirements set forth in the Town of Vernon Zoning regulations. 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2021-01, a modification to a Site 
Plan of Development located at 1129 Hartford Tpke. This approval is based upon a finding that 
the application meets the site plan requirements of Section 14 and is subject to the plan set 
entitled, “Maintenance Building Mt. Vernon Apartments” prepared by Russo 
Surveyors/Engineers dated January 27, 2021 and the Architectural Elevation prepared by 
Russell and Dawson, Inc., dated September 30, 2020. 

 
OR 
 

B. I move [an alternate motion] 
 
GKM 



From: McGregor, George
To: "Tim Coon"
Subject: PZ 2021-01 Mt Vernon Apts.
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:39:00 PM

Building Official (1-22-21)
 
A Demolition Permit Application will be required for removal of the
existing building. 
 
A Building Permit Application and detailed construction plans (subject
to review by the Building Department) will be required for the new
structure.  
 
Applicant shall consult with the Building Department after obtaining
P&Z site plan approval and prior to beginning demolition or
construction to verify compliance with CT State Building Codes, Vernon
Zoning Regulations, and other Town Department requirements. 
 
No comment from Wetlands Agent or Police Chief.
 
Send you more when I get them.
 
george
 
 
 
George K. McGregor, AICP
Town Planner
Town of Vernon
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066-3291
Phone: (860) 870-3640
Mobile: (860) 336-1846
 

mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:tcoon@jrrusso.com


From: Smith, David
To: McGregor, George
Subject: New Maintenance Building - Mt. Vernon Apartments
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:52:18 AM

Good Morning George –
 
I have reviewed the site plan, LID Checklist and Drainage calculations and the project appears to
meet our objective to not increase stormwater runoff resulting in off-site impacts.  I believe that
some type of siltation barrier along the north and east limit of disturbance and a recommended
seeding schedule as part of the short term and long term stabilization program should be included
on the plan. 
 
My final, very minor comment – we should have some specification of the size of the trees proposed
for the screen along the easterly line.  Arborvitae grows pretty quickly, but this new building is
considerably larger than the current one, so something in the 4 to 6’ height range might appropriate
and provide a function screen within a few years.  2 gallon container plants from the big box retailer
will not be effective for many, many years.  Just a suggestion.
 
Thank you
 
Dave
 
 
David A. Smith, PE LS
Vernon Town Engineer
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066
860-870-3663
dsmith@vernon-ct.gov
 
 

mailto:DSmith@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov


APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 01/28/2021 
  
 APPLICANT: CHAPMAN ACRES LLC 
  
 PROJECT: Mt. Vernon Apartments 
  
 LOCATION: 1120 HARTFORD TPKE   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
1) The proposed new building is almost double the size of the existing building. What will the impact be 
on the neighboring residential use at Oakland Meadow Condominium. 
 
2) Will all equipment be stored in the proposed new building or will the site plan allow for outside 
storage? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



From: Tim Coon
To: McGregor, George
Cc: apt01@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Mount Vernon Apartments
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 2:34:20 PM
Attachments: Maintenance Building Site Plan 1-27-21.pdf

George,

I have revised the attached Site Plan to address the comments received thus far.  Revisions include:
- Add a call-out to "repair the existing chain link fence east of the building as necessary"
- Note the size of the arborvitaes to be 4'-6'.  However, after further research and determining that these trees grow 3-5' per
year and can have a 15'-20' spread, I increased the spacing from 6' to 8'.
- A silt sock sediment barrier has been added to the north and east of the of the area of disturbance, and a detail added to the
plan.
- The call out for loam and seed has been revised to identify the seed as a turf mix and specify the dates for seeding.

Let me know if you receive any other comments.  At this point do you want hard copies as well, or should we just wait until
we need to submit the final approved plan?

Tim

-----Original Message-----
From: McGregor, George <GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:12 AM
To: Tim Coon <tcoon@jrrusso.com>
Cc: apt01@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Mount Vernon Apartments

I would ask you to consider placing all or at least portions as it is visible from the neighboring property

George

-----Original Message-----
From: Tim Coon <tcoon@jrrusso.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 3:59 PM
To: McGregor, George <GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov>
Cc: apt01@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Mount Vernon Apartments

George,

The fence does belong to the applicant.  However, there are not plans to replace it.  We are proposing a line of arborvitaes
adjacent to the apartment complex along the fence which should break it up some.

Tim

-----Original Message-----
From: McGregor, George <GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Tim Coon <tcoon@jrrusso.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Mount Vernon Apartments

Tim

Is the perimeter fence owned by the Applicant?

Its in pretty bad condition; is there a plan to erect a new one (at least adjacent to the apartment complex to the east?)

-----Original Message-----

mailto:tcoon@jrrusso.com
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:apt01@hotmail.com



KEY MAP


STANDARD STORM DRAIN DETAILYARD DRAIN DETAIL


MIN.


AASHTO M288 CLASS 2
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE


¾ - 2 INCH WASHED,
CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE


STIORMTECH
SC-740 END CAP


STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER


FOR STORMTECH
INFORMATION CALL 1-888-892-2694


MIN.


CROSS SECTION DETAIL
TYPICAL INFILTRATION UNIT 


EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING


(ALTERNATE SEDIMENT BARRIER)
SILT SOCK


S:
\A


ca
d\


20
20


 C
iv


il 
3D


\2
02


0-
05


5 
Ch


ap
m


an
 - 


M
ou


nt
 V


er
no


n\
Ru


ss
o 


D
ra


w
in


gs
\2


02
0-


05
5.


dw
g



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIST. BUILDING FF=557.4



AutoCAD SHX Text

36" OAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORAGE CONTAINER



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUEL TANK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIT. DRIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

24" OAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

48" OAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

36" OAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

36" MPL



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" MPL



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIST. TREE LINE (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHAIN LINK FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHAIN LINK FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

FL=553.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PVMT. (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NAIL FOUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. LOCATION EASEMENT FOR PAVEMENT ENCROACHMENT IN FAVOR OF CHAPMAN ACRES LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' SETBACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' SETBACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' SETBACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIT. DRIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F Oakland Meadow Condominiums



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F Estate of Diane J. Michaud



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F Route 30 Properties LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROP. BUILDING 6,650 S.F. FF=557.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE & REPLACE EXIST. CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIST. O/W SEPARATOR TF=557.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE STORAGE CONTAINER



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE FUEL TANK & CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE EXIST. BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE & REPLACE EXIST. CONC. PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECT NEW FLOOR DRAINS TO EXIST. O/W SEPARATOR W/ 6" PVC SCH.40 @ 2.0% MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" YARD DRAIN W/ SOLID COVER TF=557.0 FL=553.8 (8"N OVERFLOW) FL=553.0 (6"W) FL=552.0 (8"S)



AutoCAD SHX Text

124'-6" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPE S=2.19%



AutoCAD SHX Text

FL=554.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROP. SAWCUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

556x4



AutoCAD SHX Text

107'-6" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPE S=1.59%



AutoCAD SHX Text

FL=554.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE 6" PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

26'-8" HDPE S=14.62%



AutoCAD SHX Text

FL=550.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 ROW OF 7 CHAMBERS ADS STORMTECH SC-740 BOT ELEV.=552.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-8" HDPE S=0.00%



AutoCAD SHX Text

95'



AutoCAD SHX Text

70'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20 GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE (THUJA PLICATA X STANDISHII)  4'-6' B&B, 8' O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT SOCK SEDIMENT BARRIER, TYP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REPAIR EXIST. CHAIN LINK FENCE EAST OF STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

HARTFORD TURNPIKE  RTE. 30



AutoCAD SHX Text

MT. VERNON DR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOREST ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

INTERSTATE 84



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAINTENANCE BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of



AutoCAD SHX Text

This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch =     ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

80



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 of 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Chapman Acres LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-27-21



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADDRESS TOWN STAFF COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY: CJC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Mt. Vernon Apartments



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHK: TAC/JEU



AutoCAD SHX Text

2020-055



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-15-2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%USHEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UJOB NUMBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%USCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UDATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Site Plan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Assessor's ID# 43-0068-0022A   Zone: PRD



AutoCAD SHX Text

Maintenance Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Reference Maps: 1. "ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey Prepared For Chapman Acres LLC "ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey Prepared For Chapman Acres LLC Mount Vernon Apartments 1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut Scale: 1"=50' Date: 2-8-2016" Class A-2 by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC 2. "Compilation Plan Map showing Easement Area To Be Granted To "Compilation Plan Map showing Easement Area To Be Granted To Yankee Gas Services Company dba Eversource Energy Across The Property Of Chapman Acres LLC 1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut File No. E6074 Scale: 1"=50' Date: 7-5-2016" by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=500'



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIRAFI FABRIC 140N OR EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT SECTION OR LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

WARNING TAPE-MIN. 12", MAX. 24" ABOVE PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACKFILL TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE WITH 3/4" CRUSHED STONE (CT-D.O.T. M.02.01)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

I.D.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

I.D. + 2' 3' MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAND BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS, MATERIAL SHALL MEET CT-D.O.T. M8.01-21



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS (OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED NO STONE LARGER THAN 3")



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOLID CAST IRON LIGHT DUTY COVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADS 18" DRAIN BASIN OR EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROVIDE SUITABLE ADAPTERS TO PIPES PER PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

END CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

Notes: 1. Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on N.A.V.D. 1988 Datum. 2. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

136



AutoCAD SHX Text

136



AutoCAD SHX Text

135x5



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SPOT GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CATCH BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING UTILITY POLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING IRON PIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SEDIMENT BARRIER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING HYDRANT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING WATER LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING HAND HOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED ROOF LEADER COLLECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROLL BACK TOP THIRD OF BURLAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 PLY 1/2" DIA. REINFORCED RUBBER HOSE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SET CROWN OF ROOTBALL AT SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE. IF IN HEAVY CLAY SOILS SET AT 1" ABOVE FINISH GRADE BEFORE MULCHING



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANT SOIL MIXTURE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3-10 GAL. GALVANIZED SOFT STEEL GUY WIRE ANCHORED W/2"x4"x2.5' CEDAR STAKE SPACED EQUALLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

STAKES 90° TO GUY WIRES



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL TREE PLUMB, PRUNE ALL DAMAGE OR BROKEN BRANCHES



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" EARTH SAUCER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:  MAY BE USED AS ALTERNATIVE TO GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKE PLACED MIN. 10' O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL) OR APPROVED EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL) OR APPROVED EQUAL





		Sheets and Views

		1 - Site







KEY MAP

STANDARD STORM DRAIN DETAILYARD DRAIN DETAIL

MIN.

AASHTO M288 CLASS 2
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

¾ - 2 INCH WASHED,
CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE

STIORMTECH
SC-740 END CAP

STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER

FOR STORMTECH
INFORMATION CALL 1-888-892-2694

MIN.

CROSS SECTION DETAIL
TYPICAL INFILTRATION UNIT 

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

(ALTERNATE SEDIMENT BARRIER)
SILT SOCK

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
20

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

0-
05

5 
Ch

ap
m

an
 - 

M
ou

nt
 V

er
no

n\
Ru

ss
o 

D
ra

w
in

gs
\2

02
0-

05
5.

dw
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BUILDING FF=557.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TREE LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=553.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PVMT. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION EASEMENT FOR PAVEMENT ENCROACHMENT IN FAVOR OF CHAPMAN ACRES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Oakland Meadow Condominiums

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Estate of Diane J. Michaud

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Route 30 Properties LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BUILDING 6,650 S.F. FF=557.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXIST. CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. O/W SEPARATOR TF=557.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE STORAGE CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FUEL TANK & CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXIST. CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW FLOOR DRAINS TO EXIST. O/W SEPARATOR W/ 6" PVC SCH.40 @ 2.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" YARD DRAIN W/ SOLID COVER TF=557.0 FL=553.8 (8"N OVERFLOW) FL=553.0 (6"W) FL=552.0 (8"S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'-6" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPE S=2.19%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=554.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
556x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
107'-6" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPE S=1.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=554.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-8" HDPE S=14.62%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=550.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ROW OF 7 CHAMBERS ADS STORMTECH SC-740 BOT ELEV.=552.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" HDPE S=0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE (THUJA PLICATA X STANDISHII)  4'-6' B&B, 8' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK SEDIMENT BARRIER, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR EXIST. CHAIN LINK FENCE EAST OF STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTFORD TURNPIKE  RTE. 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT. VERNON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chapman Acres LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS TOWN STAFF COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: CJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mt. Vernon Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: TAC/JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-15-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Assessor's ID# 43-0068-0022A   Zone: PRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintenance Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey Prepared For Chapman Acres LLC "ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey Prepared For Chapman Acres LLC Mount Vernon Apartments 1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut Scale: 1"=50' Date: 2-8-2016" Class A-2 by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC 2. "Compilation Plan Map showing Easement Area To Be Granted To "Compilation Plan Map showing Easement Area To Be Granted To Yankee Gas Services Company dba Eversource Energy Across The Property Of Chapman Acres LLC 1120 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut File No. E6074 Scale: 1"=50' Date: 7-5-2016" by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI FABRIC 140N OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION OR LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE-MIN. 12", MAX. 24" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE WITH 3/4" CRUSHED STONE (CT-D.O.T. M.02.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. + 2' 3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS, MATERIAL SHALL MEET CT-D.O.T. M8.01-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS (OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED NO STONE LARGER THAN 3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CAST IRON LIGHT DUTY COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADS 18" DRAIN BASIN OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SUITABLE ADAPTERS TO PIPES PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: 1. Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on N.A.V.D. 1988 Datum. 2. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL BACK TOP THIRD OF BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PLY 1/2" DIA. REINFORCED RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CROWN OF ROOTBALL AT SURROUNDING FINISH GRADE. IF IN HEAVY CLAY SOILS SET AT 1" ABOVE FINISH GRADE BEFORE MULCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SOIL MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-10 GAL. GALVANIZED SOFT STEEL GUY WIRE ANCHORED W/2"x4"x2.5' CEDAR STAKE SPACED EQUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES 90° TO GUY WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TREE PLUMB, PRUNE ALL DAMAGE OR BROKEN BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EARTH SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  MAY BE USED AS ALTERNATIVE TO GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKE PLACED MIN. 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL) OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL) OR APPROVED EQUAL



95'-0"

7
0
'-
0
"

95'-0"

2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 26'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0" 3'-0" 2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0"

A-1

3

A-12

A-1

5

A-1 4

E1

E1

E1

E1

W1

W1

W1

STORAGE

001

UNISEX

002

4
6
'-
0
"

3
'-
0
"

2
1
'-
0
"

1

A-2

2

A-2

7'-6"

7
'-
0
"

A-2

5

DD D DB

B

B

58
'-0

"

115'-7
 3/8"

ROOF 2
16' - 0"

1ST FLOOR PLAN
0' - 0"

2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 26'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0" 3'-0" 2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0"

14' W X 14' H O.H. DOOR

14'-0" 2'-0"

12"

5"

12"

5"

VINYL SIDING

35 YR SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

4" VINYL TRIM
(TYPICAL)

ROOF 2
16' - 0"

1ST FLOOR PLAN
0' - 0"

12"

3"

12"

3"

VINYL SIDING

4" VINYL TRIM
(TYPICAL)

35 YR SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

46'-0" 3'-0" 21'-0"

ROOF 2
16' - 0"

1ST FLOOR PLAN
0' - 0"

12"

5"

12"

5"

VINYL SIDING

4" VINYL TRIM
(TYPICAL)

35 YR SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

ROOF 2
16' - 0"

1ST FLOOR PLAN
0' - 0"

12"

3"

12"

3"

VINYL SIDING

4" VINYL TRIM
(TYPICAL)

35 YR SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW WALL / PARTITION
SEE A-501 FOR WALL TYPE.

NEW DOOR

ROOM NAME & NUMBER REFER TO ENLARGED 
SHEETS XXXXX
FOR ENLARGED DETAILS & ROOM FINISHES.

ROOM
NAME

. DIMENSION TAKEN FROM FACE OF
FINISH TO FACE OF FINISH

EXISTING WALL

WALL TYPES REFER TO SHEET A2W#

CODE ANALYSIS
13. EXIT AND EXIT ACCESS DOORWAY CONFIGURATION PER 1007.1

13.1. 1007.1.1 ARRANGEMENT: MAX DIAGONAL/2 = MINIMUM 
REMOTENESS

13.1.1. SEE FLOOR PLAN
14. MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUMINATION PER 1008.1: SEE ELECTRICAL 
LIGHTING PLAN

14.1. 1008.2.1 ILLUMINATION LEVEL: ONE FOOT-CANDLE AT THE 
FLOOR REQUIRED.  IF REQUESTED, PHOTOMETRIC SHOP 
DRAWINGS SHOWING NORMAL & EMERGENCY ILLUMINATION 
LEVELS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.
14.2. 1008.3 ILLUMINATION EMERGENCY POWER: SEE 
ELECTRICAL SUBMITTAL

15. 1008.3.4 DURATION: SEE ELECTRICAL 
SPECIFICATIONSACCESSIBLE MEANS OF EGRESS

15.1. 1009.1 REQUIRED: 2 PROPOSED: 2
16. EXIT SIGNS PER 1013.1: SEE ELECTRICAL LIGHTING SUBMITTAL

16.1. 1013.5 INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED EXIT SIGNS: SEE 
ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN
16.2. 1013.6.3 POWER SOURCE: SEE ELECTRICAL SUBMITTAL

17. EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL PER TABLE 1017.2
17.1. MAXIMUM PERMITTED: 200 FEET PROPOSED: 126 FEET 
[SEE FLOOR PLAN]

18. EXIT DISCHARGE PER 1028: SEE SITE PLAN
19. MECHANICAL VENTILATION

19.1. OCCUPIED SPACES PER IMC 403.2: SEE MECHANICAL 
SUBMITTAL
19.2. BATHROOMS PER 1203.5.2.1: SEE MECHANICAL SUBMITTAL

20. TEMPERATURE CONTROL PER 1204.1
20.1. REQUIRED: 68°F 36" AFF PROPOSED: SEE MECHANICAL 
DRAWINGS

21. ARTIFICIAL LIGHT PER 1205.3
21.1. REQUIRED: 10 FOOTCANDLES 30" ABOVE THE FLOOR
21.2. PROVIDED: SEE LIGHTING PLANS BY ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR

22. TOILET AND BATHROOM REQUIREMENTS PER 1210
22.1. FLOORS AND WALL BASES PER 1210.2.1: SEE FINISH 
SCHEDULE
22.2. WALL AND PARTITION FINISHES 12.10.2.2: SEE FINISH 
SCHEDULE

23. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PER 1301.1.1
23.1. ENVELOPE [X]% BETTER THAN IECC MINIMUM

CALCULATIONS ON REQUEST
24. CHAPTER 17 SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTS: SEE STATEMENT 
OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS
25. CHAPTER 18 SOILS AND FOUNDATIONS: SEE STRUCTURAL 
DRAWINGS
26. CHAPTER 19 CONCRETE: SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
27. CHAPTER 23 WOOD: SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
28. CHAPTER 27 ELECTRICAL: SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS
29. CHAPTER 29 PLUMBING SYSTEMS

29.1. REQUIRED PLUMBING FIXTURES PER TABLE 2902.1: 
PROPOSED PLUMBING FIXTURES ARE FOR CONVENIENCE.
29.2. SEPARATE FACILITIES PER 2902.2: AVAILABLE TO 
WORKERS IN OTHER BUILDINGS ON THE SITE
29.3. SEE PLUMBING SUBMITTAL FOR SUPPLY, DRAINAGE, AND 
VENTING

30. CHAPTER 33 SAFEGUARDS DURING CONSTRUCTION: BY 
CONTRACTOR

APPLICABLE CODES

2018 CONNECTICUT STATE BUILDING CODE

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
• 2009 A117.1 ACCESSIBLE AND USABLE BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
• 2017 NFPA 70 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

ALL AS AMENDED AND ADOPTED BY THE OCTOBER 1, 2018 
CONNECTICUT AMENDMENTS CONSTITUTE THE 2018 CONNECTICUT 
STATE BUILDING CODE.

2018 CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE SAFETY CODE

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
• 2015 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE

ALL AS AMENDED AND ADOPTED BY THE OCTOBER 1, 2018 
CONNECTICUT AMENDMENTS CONSTITUTE THE 2018 CONNECTICUT 
STATE FIRE SAFETY CODE.

2018 CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE PREVENTION CODE

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
• 2015 NFPA 1 FIRE CODE

AS AMENDED AND ADOPTED BY THE OCTOBER 1, 2018 CONNECTICUT 
AMENDMENTS CONSTITUTE THE 2018 CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE 
PREVENTION CODE.

CODE ANALYSIS
1. THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:

1.1. NEW CONSTRUCTION

2. 107.3.4.1 DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:
2.1. ROOFING MATERIALS
2.2. BRICK VENEER
2.3. WOOD TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS
2.4. HEATING AND VENTILATING PER SUBMITTAL FROM 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
2.5. PLUMBING PER SUBMITTAL FROM PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
2.6. POWER AND LIGHTING PER SUBMITTAL FROM ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR

3. USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION
3.1. 311.2 STORAGE GROUP S-1

4. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
4.1. 406.8 REPAIR GARAGES: PROVIDE MECHANICAL 
VENTILATION PER 406.8.2 AND SECTION 404 OF THE MECHANICAL 
CODE

5. CONSTRUCTION TYPE PER TABLE 601
5.1. VB

6. BUILDING HEIGHT
6.1. PROPOSED STORIES: 1 FEET: 20’-6”
6.2. ALLOWABLE IN FEET PER TABLE 504.3: 40 NOT 
SPRINKLERED
6.3. ALLOWABLE STORIES PER TABLE 504.4: 1 NOT 
SPRINKLERED

7. BUILDING AREA
7.1. PROPOSED

7.1.1. PROJECTED AREA IN SQUARE FEET: 6,297
7.2. IN SQUARE FEET PER TABLE 506.2: 9,000
7.3. FRONTAGE INCREASE PER 506.3: 75 %

7.3.1. CALCULATIONS ON REQUEST
7.4. AREA DETERMINATION PER 506.2

7.4.1. TOTAL AREA ALLOWABLE: 15,750
8. FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE PER TABLE 602

8.1. REQUIRED:10 FEET FOR 0-HOUR RATED EXTERIOR WALLS
8.2. PROPOSED: PER SITE PLAN

8.2.1. 720.2 CONCEALED INSULATION: CONCEALED 
INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT 
MORE THAN 25 & A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX OF NOT MORE 
THAN 450.
8.2.2. 720.3 EXPOSED INSULATION: EXPOSED INSULATION 
SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 25 & 
A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 450.
8.2.3. 720.7 PIPE AND TUBING: INS & COVERING ON PIPE & 
TUBE SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT MORE 
THAN 25 & A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 
450.

9. INTERIOR FINISHES PER TABLE 803.9
9.1. SEE NOTES10. PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS PER 906.1: 
PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE SIZED AND LOCATED PER 
SHOP DWG SUBMITTED BY THE SUPPLIER.
11. OCCUPANT LOAD PER TABLE 1004.1.2

USE FACTOR AREA IN SFOCCUPANTS
UTILITY/STO 300   6,297   21

12. NUMBER OF EXITS PER 1006
12.1. REQUIRED:2 PROPOSED: 2

CODE NOTES

1. STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS INDICATED WITHIN THE CODE 
ANALYSIS ARE MANDATORY TO THE CONTRACTOR.
2. WHERE THE CODE ANALYSIS INDICATES "PER SUBMITTAL", SHOP 
DRAWINGS, MFRS DATA SHEETS, OR OTHER DOCUMENT FROM THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE REFERENCED 
CODE SECTION.

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
, 

T
H

E
 ID

E
A

S
A

N
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

 IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

D
 T

H
E

R
E

IN
, 

A
S

 
A

N
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IS
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 R
U

S
S

E
LL

 
A

N
D

 D
A

W
S

O
N

 IN
C

, 
A

N
D

 M
A

Y
 N

O
T

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

, 
IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R

 IN
 P

A
R

T
, 

F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 O
T

H
E

R
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 O
R

 B
Y

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
E

R
S

O
N

 O
R

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 T
H

A
T

 N
A

M
E

D
 

H
E

R
E

O
N

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 R

U
S

S
E

LL
 A

N
D

 
D

A
W

S
O

N
 IN

C
. 

 A
N

Y
 S

U
C

H
 U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 
U

S
E

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

O
L

E
LY

 A
T

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

R
'S

 R
IS

K
 

A
N

D
 R

U
S

S
E

LL
 A

N
D

 D
A

W
S

O
N

 IN
C

. 
W

IL
L 

B
E

A
R

 N
O

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 A

R
IS

IN
G

 O
U

T
 O

F
 

S
U

C
H

 U
S

E
.

R
e

v
.:

 2
0

.0
0

SHEET NUMBER:

S
H

E
E

T
 T

IT
L

E
:

F
IL

E
 N

O
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
T

A
M

P
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

1
1
1

1
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 E
a
s
t 

H
a
rt

fo
rd

 C
T

 0
6
1

0
8

T
E

L
: 

(8
6

0
) 

2
8
9
-1

1
0
0

  
F

A
X

: 
(8

6
0

) 
2
8

9
-3

2
7
2
  

E
-M

A
IL

: 
in

fo
@

rd
a
e
p
.c

o
m

R
U

S
S

E
L
L

 A
N

D
 D

A
W

S
O

N
 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
:

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D

©
 2

02
0

 b
y 

R
us

se
ll 

an
d 

D
aw

so
n 

In
c.

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
a
v
ie

r.
s
o

to
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\2
0

.0
8

9
.0

2
_

A
R

C
H

_
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

_
R

2
0

_
ja

v
ie

r.
s
o

to
@

rd
a
e

p
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
 4

:0
1
:3

6
 P

M

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 #
2

A-1

F
L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

,
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

2
0
0
8
9
.0

2

D
L
P

R
M

D

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

3
8
 M

T
. 

V
E

R
N

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

, 
V

E
R

N
O

N
, 

C
T

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

1 FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING 2

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

3 ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

2 ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

5 ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

4 ELEVATION

NEW 1-STORY WOOD FRAME WITH A VINYL SIDING EXTERIOR STORAGE BUILDING. WORK TO INCLUDE 
ARCHITECTURAL & STRUCTURAL DESIGN.

SCOPE OF WORK

LIST OF SHEETS

SHEET NO. SHEET NAME
Project Issue

Date
Current
Revision

Current Revision
Date

A-1 FLOOR PLAN, ELEVATIONS, AND CODE SUMMARY 09/30/2020

A-2 ENLARGED BATHROOM, SECTIONS, AND DETAILS 09/30/2020

S-1 FOUNDATION PLAN AND DETAILS 09/30/2020

S-2 ROOF FRAMING PLAN AND DETAILS 09/30/2020

S-3 GENERAL NOTES 09/30/2020

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

B
Y







































Other Business 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2020-14, Zoning Text Amendment—Section 15 of the Zoning Regulations 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2021 
 
 
Background 
Today the Zoning Regulations of Section 15, Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel, require a special 
permit, public hearing, and PZC approval for all land disturbance activities in excess of 50 cubic yard 
and/or ½ acre of earth moving/grading, etc. This level of activity is relatively small and can add time and 
expense to homeowner projects and small businesses. Moreover, most triggers for a special permit 
accompany a site plan or subdivision application. They are, most often, incidental to another bona fide 
review process. Requiring a special permit for grading related to an approved site plan, subdivision, or 
building permit is burdensome to businesses and property owners, as well as unnecessary, as the 
technical review related to earth moving et. al. will take place by the Town Engineer and other experts 
during the course of a land development application. Other activities which are not significant would 
continue to be exempted from any review. 
 
The amendment, therefore, creates two categories of review related to grading and earth removal, 1) 
small projects and projects related to other applications would be exempt from additional review; 2) 
projects above a threshold (above 250 cubic yards and 1 acre) would be reviewed as a minor 
modification by Town Staff and would no longer require a special permit.  This amendment streamlines 
review, saves property owners and businesses time and money, while continuing to relying upon Staff 
expertise. 
 
Proper Notice has been provided to the COG, surrounding Towns, and the Town Clerk. 
 
Draft Motions 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-14, a Zoning Regulation 
Text Amendment of Section 15, Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel, based upon a finding that 
the amendments are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development’s goals 
ensuring that land use regulations are “user-friendly” (POCD, page 90). 

 
B. Alternate Motion 



1 
 

Section 15 – REMOVAL OF EARTH, SAND, AND GRAVEL (January 11, 2021) 

15.1 Provisions: 

15.1.1 Grading, fill, excavation or removal, or remediation, of loam, top soil, sand, 
gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone is permitted without additional review under 
the following circumstances: 

15.1.1.1 A individual residentially zoned lot with a primary 
residential structure for which a building permit has been 
obtained and where no removal or sale of materials is 
involved. 

15.1.1.2 Necessary and incidental to activities associated with an 
approved subdivision or site plan. 

15.1.1.3 Bona fide agricultural activities. 

15.1.1.4 Remediation of contaminated soils. 

15.1.1.5 When the amount of material does not exceed 250 cubic 
yards, or when less than 1 acre is disturbed (not associated 
with any approved plan or permit). 

15.1.2 In all other cases, a minor modification application permit may be approved for 
the grading fill, excavation or removal, remediation, or sale of earth, loam, 
topsoil, sand, gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone on site. Submission review 
requirements include (but are not limited to) map & site plans detailing: 

  15.1.2.1 The area of disturbance. 

15.1.2.2 Existing contour lines; final contour lines are 1” =40’ or 
other acceptable scale. 

15.1.2.3 Existing and proposed drainage. 

15.1.2.4 Erosion and sediment control. 

15.1.2.5 Access to disturbed area. 

15.1.2.6 Narrative explanation of project purpose. 

 

15.1.3  Permission may be granted subject to the following conditions: 

15.1.3.1 The activities shall be completed in substantial 
conformance with approved plans. 

15.1.3.2 Upon completion, the premises shall be free of all debris. 



2 
 

15.1.3.3 No land disturbance activities shall take place within 20 
feet of any residentially zoned property line. 

15.1.3.4 No processing of materials which originated offsite.  

15.1.3.5 An erosion control or performance bond may be required 
by the Town Engineer. 



 

 

SECTIONSection 15 -– REMOVAL OF EARTH, SAND, AND GRAVEL (January 11, 2021) 

15.1 - Provisions:  

15.1.1  There shall be no grading Grading, fill, excavation or removal, or remediation, of 
earth, loam, topsoiltop soil, sand, gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone for sale or 
for use other than on the premises for which such grading, fill, excavation or 
removal shall be made. The is permitted without additional review under the 
following activities are excluded from obtaining a Special Permit from the 
Planning & Zoning Commission provided the following conditions are met: 1) the 
amount of material involved does not exceed fifty (50) cubic yards and 2) no 
more than one half (1/2) acre of land is disturbed. circumstances: 

15.1.1.1  Bona fide construction or alteration of a structure for which a building 
permit has been issued.  

15.1.1.2  The landscaping of an existing structure.  

15.1.1.3  The construction of a water hole for fire protection.  

15.1.1.4  The construction of a drainage field, septic tank or dry well.  

15.1.1.5  The construction of a pond for agriculture or conservation purposes.  

15.1.1.6   A individual residentially zonezoned lot which has on 
itwith a primary residential structure.  for which a building 
permit has been obtained and where no removal or sale of 
materials is involved. 

15.1.1.2.   Necessary and incidental to activities associated with an 
approved subdivision or site plan. 

15.1.1.3 Bona fide agricultural activities. 

15.1.1.4 Remediation of contaminated soils. 

15.1.1.5 When the amount of material does not exceed 250 cubic 
yards, or when less than 1 acre is disturbed (not associated 
with any approved plan or permit). 

15.1.2 In all cases other than those referred to above, the Planning & Zoning 
commissioncases, a minor modification application permit may grant Special 
Permit approvalbe approved for the removal, deposit,grading fill, excavation or 
gradingremoval, remediation, or sale of earth, loam, topsoil, sand, gravel, clay, 
stone, peat or, humus. The maps and plans shall include the following:  or stone 
on site. Submission review requirements include (but are not limited to) map & 
site plans detailing: 

  15.1.2.1   The area to be excavated. of disturbance. 



 

 

15.1.2.2   Existing contour lines on the premises and; final contour 
lines resulting from the intended excavation or removal 
shown on a map drawn to aare 1” =40’ or other acceptable 
scale not more than forty (40) feet to the inch and with a 
contour interval not to exceed five (5) feet. . 

15.1.2.3   Existing and proposed drainage on the premises. . 

15.1.2.4  Surrounding properties Erosion and streets. sediment 
control. 

15.1.2.5  Proposed truck access to the property.  Access to disturbed 
area. 

15.1.2.6  Proposed commencement and completion data.  

15.1.2.7  Purpose Narrative explanation of excavation. project 

15.1.3.  The Commission may grant permission for a limited period of 
time not exceeding five years if it shall find that such excavation 
or removal will not result in the creation of any sharp declivities, 
pits, or depressions, soil erosion or fertility problems, 
permanently depressed land values, or create any drainage or 
sewerage problems or other conditions which would impair the 
use of the property in accordance with the zoning regulations and 
that such excavation or removal will be in harmony with the 
general purpose and intent of the zoning regulations. Permission 
shall be granted only upon the following conditions: . 

 

15.1.3  Permission may be granted subject to the following conditions: 

15.1.3.1  That the premises The activities shall be filled or excavated 
and gradedcompleted in conformitysubstantial 
conformance with the proposed contourapproved plans as 
approved. . 

15.1.3.2  That slopes shall not exceed thirty (30) degrees to the horizontal.  

15.1.3.3  That only such equipment as is necessary for the digging, leveling, and carting 
away of excavated material shall be utilized at or maintained on the site. Further, it 
is the specific intention of the Commission to permit on site only equipment that is 
used in the incidental processing of excavated material for the purposes of trucking 
off-site.  



 

 

15.1.3.4  That there will be no sharp declivities, pits, or depressions and that proper 
drainage will be provided to avoid stagnant water and sewerage problems.  

15.1.3.5  That after fill, excavation or removal Upon completion, the 
premises shall be clearedfree of all debris.  

15.1.3.6  That top layer of arable soil for a depth of at least four (4) inches shall be set 
aside and retained on the premises and shall be re-spread over the premises and 
appropriately seeded upon completion of the excavation or removed, in 
accordance with approved contour lines.  

15.1.3.7  That no excavation shall be made nearer to the side and rear property lines 
than the distance of twenty (20) feet in all residential zones, the measurements to 
be taken to the top of slopes.  

15.1.3.3 No land disturbance activities shall take place within 20 
feet of any residentially zoned property line. 

15.1.3.8  There shall not be any 4 No processing of any 
material,materials which originated off siteoffsite.  

15.1.3.9  There shall be no buildings erected on5 An erosion control or 
performance bond may be required by the premises without appropriate 
approvals. 

15.2 - In all zoning districts, excavation, removal of fill which in the opinion of the Building 
Inspector, Town Engineer, and Town Planner are of such a minor nature that the public health 
and safety will not be adversely affected, may be exempt from obtaining Commission approval 
if a minor modification approval is obtained provided the quantities outlines in Section 15.1.1 
are not exceeded. 



 

4 
 

15.3 - In all situations when approval is obtained for fill, excavation, or 
removal of material, the property owner shall be 
responsible and liable for any damage to public 
infrastructure, which includes but is not limited to 
sidewalks, curbs, roadways, and drainage systems. . 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZC 2008-04 Time Extension Request for Special Permits and a Site Plan of 

Development (1129 Hartford Tpke.) 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2021 
 
 
Request 
 
Mr. Dil Bhandari, Owner, has requested a final time extension to PZC 2008-04, Special Permits and a 
Site Plan of Development for commercial uses at 1129 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 42, Block 72, 
Parcel 10 C). This permit was initially approved on March 6, 2008 with extensions running through 
March 6, 2021.  
 
Staff Comments 
 
For projects approved prior to 2011, Connecticut General Statute 8-3(m) permits extensions up to 14 
years. This extension to March 6, 2022 is the last available extension. 
 
Staff has no objection to the request. 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 
MOVED, that the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission does hereby EXTEND PZC 2008-04 for a 
one-year period, until March 6, 2022.  




	PZC  Agenda for 2-4-21
	Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes 01-21-21
	TOWN OF VERNON

	Application 1
	PZ 2021-01 Staff memorandum and Attachements
	PZC 2021-01 Staff Memorandum
	Building Official Coments 1-22-21
	Town Engineer Comments 1-27-21
	Zoning Comments 1-28-21
	Applicant response to engineer comments 1-27-21

	PZ 2021-01 Applicant Packet for 2-4-21 PZC
	Site Maps-PZ-2021-01
	Application-PZ-2021-01 Mt Vernon Apts
	Maintenance Building Site Plan 1-27-21
	Sheets and Views
	1 - Site


	PZ-2021-01-Maintenance Building Plans
	Drainage Report-PZ-2021-01
	LID Checklist-PZ-2021-01

	Other Business
	Staff memo packet for Jan 21, 2021
	PZC 2020-14 Staff Memorandum
	Section 15 Zoning Amendment Draft Language Revised 1-11-21
	Strike through Section 15 revised to January 11, 2021

	PZ 2008-04 Extension Staff Memorandum
	PZ-2008-04 Extension Letter



